MEMO

TO: ENGINEERS AND SURVEYORS

FROM: MARK A. COLUSSY, PLANNING DIRECTOR
DATE: MAY 10, 2013

RE: HUNTINGDON COUNTY REVIEW CERTIFICATE

The Huntingdon County Planning Commission has adopted a Review Certificate for placement
on all plans submitted for review. The Review Certificate replaces the standard Huntingdon
County Planning Commission Signature Block. This Review Certificate is effective May 1,
2013. The Review Certificate below must be on any plan submitted to the Huntingdon County
Planning Commission for review beginning June 1st:

HUNTINGDON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION'S REVIEW CERTIFICATE

THE HUNTINGDON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION REVIEWED THIS PLAN ON

, 20 , AS REQUIRED BY THE PENNSYLVANIA MUNICIPALITIES
PLANNING CODE, ACT 247 OF 1968, AS AMENDED. A COPY OF THE REVIEW IS ON FILE AT
THE OFFICE OF THE HUNTINGDON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION. THE COMMISSION
DOES NOT REPRESENT OR GUARANTEE THAT THIS PLAN COMPLIES WITH THE VARIOUS
ORDINANCES, RULES, REGULATIONS OR LAWS OF THE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY, THE
COMMONWEALTH, OR THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT.

PLAN TRACKING NUMBER CHAIRMAN OR DESIGNATED
REPRESENTATIVE

If you have any questions, please contact the Huntingdon County Planning and Development
Department at 814-643-5091 or mcolussy@huntingdoncounty.net.
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